Columbus Communications Services, LLC

**Tariff K.C.C.No. 1** Original Title Page 1

INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICE

# TITLE PAGE

## Access Service

Regulations, Rates and Charges applying to the provision of Access Service for connection to intrastate communications facilities for Intrastate Customers within the operating territories of

Columbus Communications Services, LLC

in the State of Kansas

as provided herein.

Access Services are provided by means of wire, fiber optics, radio or any other suitable technology or a combination thereof.

Issued: November 15, 2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### CHECK SHEET

Page 1 to 49, inclusive, of this tariff are effective as of the date shown. The original and revised pages named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the date shown.

Page	Revision		Page	Revision
Title Page	Original		31	Original
1	6 <sup>th</sup> Revised	(C)	32	Original
2	Original	(-)	33	Original
3	Original		34	Original
4	Original		35	Original
5	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		36	Original
6	Original		37	Original
7	Original		38	Original
8	Original		39	Original
9	Original		40	Original
10	Original		41	Original
11	Original		42	Original
12	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		43	Original
13	Original		44	Original
14	Original		45	Original
15	Original		46	Original
16	Original		47	Original
17	Original		48	Original
18	Original		49	Original
19	Original			
20	Original			
21	Original			
22	Original			
23	Original			
24	Original			
25	Original			
26	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised			
27	6 <sup>th</sup> Revised	(R)		
28	Original			
29	Original			
30	Original			

\* New or Revised Page

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEE OF CONTENTS	Page No.
Title Page	Title Page 1
Check Sheet	1
Table of Contents	2
Users Guide	5
Concurring Carriers	6
Connecting Carriers	6
Other Participating Carriers	6
Registered Service Marks	6
Registered Trademarks	6
Explanation of Symbols	6
1. Application of Tariff	7
2. General Regulations	8
3. Kansas Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Ports and DSI Line Port	9
4. End User Access Service	10
5. Access Ordering	11
6. Switched Access Service	12
7. Special Access Service	13
8. Digital Subscriber Line Access Service	14

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein

## TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

9. Directory Assistance Service	15
10. Special Federal Government Access Services	16
11. Special Facilities Routing of Access Services	17
12. Specialized Service or Arrangements	18
13. Additional Engineering, Additional Labor and Miscellaneous Services	19
I4. Exceptions to Access Service Offerings	20
I5. Access Service Interfaces and Transmission Specifications	21
16. Public Packet Data Network	22
17. Rates and Charges	
17.1 Common Line Access Service, Kansas Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port	
<ul><li>I7.I.I Carrier Common Line Access Service</li><li>17.1.2 Kansas Universal Service Charge (KUSC)</li><li>I7.1.3 ISDN Line Port</li><li>I7.1.4 DSI Line Port</li></ul>	23 23 23 23
I7.2 Switched Access Service	
<ul> <li>I7.2.I Nonrecurring Charges</li> <li>I7.2.2 Local Transport</li> <li>17.2.3 End Office</li> <li>I7.2.4 Reserved for Future Use</li> <li>17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use</li> <li>17.2.6 Operator Transer Service</li> </ul>	24 25 27 27 27 27

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

Effective: December 15,2012

### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

#### 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

#### 17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service	28
17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use	28
17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use	28
17.3.4 Voice Grade Service	29
17.3.5 Metallic Service	30
17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use	30
17.3.7 Digital Data Service	31
17.3.8 High Capacity Service	32
17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use	33
17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use	33
17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use	33

#### 17.4 Other Services

•

17.4.1	Access Ordering	34
17.4.2	Additional Engineering	35
17.4.3	Additional Labor	36
17.4.4	Miscellaneous Services	38
17.4.5	Special Federal Government Access Services	45
17.4.6	Special Facilities Routing of Access Services	47
17.4.7	Specialized Service or Arrangements	48
17.4.8	Reserved for Future Use	48
17.4.9	Digital Subscriber Line Access Service	49

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

#### USERS GUIDE

General

This tariff references the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5 for its terms and conditions. This tariff contains rates applicable to Intrastate Access Services provided in the state of Kansas by Columbus Communications Services, LLC.

This tariff references the Company's interstate access tariff, Kiesling Associates LLP Tariff(C)F.C.C. No. 3 for some rates appearing in Section 17.(C)

This tariff comports with the F.C.C. Part 61 rules in 47 C.F.R. Section 61.39 as promulgated by the Report and Order in CC Docket No. 86-467, adopted May 14, 1987 and released June 29, 1987. Consequently, this tariff cross references the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5 for terms and conditions.

#### CONCURRING CARRIERS

#### No Concurring Carriers

#### CONNECTING CARRIERS

#### No Connecting Carriers

#### OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

#### No Other Participating Carriers

#### REGISTERED SERVICE MARKS

#### REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

None

None

#### EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

- (C) -To signify changed regulation
- $(D) \quad \ \ \, -To \, signify \, discontinued \, rate \, or \, regulation$
- (I) -To signify increase to a rate or charge
- (M) -To signify matter relocated without change
- (N) -To signify new rate or regulation
- (R) -To signify reduction to a rate or charge
- (S) -To signify reissued matter without change
- (T) -To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation
- (Z) -To signify a correction

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein

Effective: December 15,2012

#### 1. <u>Application of Tariff</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 1 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 2. <u>General Regulations</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 2 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 3. Kansas Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Port and DSI Line Port

The Kansas Universal Service Charge (KUSC) recovers the Telephone Company's contribution to Kansas Universal Service Funds. The Telephone Company will apply the KUSC through flat-rated, monthly line charges assessed to end users that purchase local exchange services.

The regulations for ISDN Line Port and DS 1 Line Port are the same as those set forth in Section 3 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Patricia Carrol General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

#### 4. <u>End User Access Service</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 4 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

### 5. Access Ordering

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 5 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carron, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15, 2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 6. <u>Switched Access Service</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 6 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Some rates are marked as "***" are as the same as those set forth in the Section 17 of the	(C)
Company's interstate tariff, Kiesling Associates LLP Tariff F.C.C. No. 3	(C)

### 7. <u>Special Access Service</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 7 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 8. Digital Subscriber Line Access Services

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 8 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 9. Directory Assistance Service

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 9 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 10. Special Federal Government Access Services

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 10 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 11. Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 11 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S I Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 12. Specialized Service or Arrangements

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 12 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 13. Additional Engineering, Additional Labor and Miscellaneous Services

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 13 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

#### 14. Exceptions to Access Service Offerings

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 14 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15, 2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 15. Access Service Interfaces and Transmission Specifications

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 15 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15, 2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 16. <u>Public Packet Data Network</u>

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth **in** Section 16 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 17. Rates and Charges

17.1 <u>Common Line Access Service, Kansas Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line</u> Ports and DS 1 Line Port

#### 17.1.1 Carrier Common Line Access Service

#### Premium Access

Originating Per Access Minute	\$.0000
Terminating per Access Minute	\$.0000
Non-Premium Access	
Originating Per Access Minute	\$.0000
Terminating Per Access Minute	\$.0000

#### 17.1.2 Kansas Universal Service Charge (KUSC)

The Kansas Universal Service Charge varies from year to year. The per line amount for access lines and the assessment rate for specials are billed based on amounts determined by the Kansas Corporation Commission.

#### 17.1.3 ISDN Line Port

(A)	ISDN BRI Line Port - per arrangement	ICB
(B)	ISDN PRI Line Port - per arrangement	ICB
17.1.4 <u>DS1</u>	Line Port	
(A)	DS 1 Line Port - per DS1 (1.544 Mbps) channel service	ICB

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein Switched Access Service

### INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.2

17.2 <u>5wit</u>			
17.2.	1 <u>Non</u> r	recurring Charges	
	(A)	Local Transport - Installation Per Entrance Facility	ICB
		<ul> <li>Voice Grade Two-Wire</li> <li>Voice Grade Four-Wire</li> <li>High Capacity DS1</li> <li>High Capacity DS3</li> </ul>	ICB . ICB ICB ICB
	(B)	Local Transport - Installation	
		- Per End Office Facility	ICB
	(C)	Interim NXX Translation, Per Order	
		- Per LATA or Market Area	ICB
	(D)	FCG and FGD Conversion of Multifreguency Ad Signaling to SS7 <u>Signaling</u> or SS7 <u>Signaling</u> to <u>Multifreguency</u> Address Signaling	dress
	(E)	Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis <u>Trunk Activation Per Order</u>	ICB
		Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	ICB
	(F)	Reserved for Future Use	
	- (G)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)	-
		- Per End Office, Per CIC	ICB
Issued: November 1	5,2012	Columbus Communications Services, LLC 12-COST-	December 15,2012 923-COC (LEC)

224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Switched Access Service

## INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.2

17.2.2	Local Transport	
	Premium Access	
	Entrance Facilities Per Tenn	
	<ul> <li>Voice Grade 2 Wire</li> <li>Voice Grade 4 Wire</li> <li>High Capacity DS1</li> <li>High Capacity DS3</li> </ul>	ICB ICB \$376.00 ICB
	Direct Trunked Transport Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile	
	<ul> <li>Voice Grade 2 Wire</li> <li>Voice Grade 4 Wire</li> <li>High Cap DS 1</li> <li>High Cap DS3</li> </ul>	ICB ICB \$10.00 ICB
	Direct Trunked Transport Direct Trunked Tennination Per Tenn	
	<ul> <li>Voice Grade 2 Wire</li> <li>Voice Grade 4 Wire <ul> <li>High Cap DS1</li> <li>High Cap DS3</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	ICB ICB \$51.90 ICB
	Multiplexing, per arrangement	
	- DSI to Voice - DS3 to DS1	ICB ICB

#### Issued: November 15, 2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

## 17. <u>Rates and Charges</u>

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u>

#### 17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd)

#### Premium Access (Cont'd)

- Tandem Switched Transport		
- Tandem Switched Facility Per		
Access Minute Per Mile (Orig.)	\$0.001151	(I)
- Access Minute Per Mile (Term.)	\$0.000479	(N)
- Tandem Switched Termination		
Per Access Minute Per Term. (Orig.)	\$0.013471	(I)
Per Access Minute Per Term. (Term.)	\$0.001034	(N)
- Tandem Switching		
Per Access Minute Per Tandem (Orig.)	\$0.013471	(I)
Per Access Minute Per Tandem (Term.)	\$0.001034	(N)
Network Blocking Per Blocked Call		
Applied to FGD only	ICB	
800 Data Base Query, Per Query		
Basic Rate	\$0.0093	
Vertical Rate	\$0.0093	
	\$0.0095	

### 17. <u>Rates and Charges</u>

- 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u>
  - 17.2.3 End Office
  - (A) Local Switching

Premium

- Local Switching 2, Per Access Minute (Orig.) \$.011131
- Local Switching 2, Per Access Minute (Term.)\*\*\* \$.002133 (R)
- (B) Information Surcharge

Premium

- Per 100 access minutes (Originating)	\$.0003390
- Per 100 access minutes (Terminating) <sup>1</sup>	\$.0000000

<sup>1</sup> The terminating Information Surcharge rate is included in the terminating Local Switching Rate.

\*\*\* Rate is as set forth in the Company's interstate tariff, Kiesling Associates LLP Tariff F.C.C. No. 3, and subsequently BKD LLP Tariff F.C.C. No. 1, Section 17.2.3.

- 17.2.4 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>
- 17.2.5 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>
- 12.2.6 <u>Operator Transfer Service</u> Per Call Transferred

ICB

# 17. <u>Rates and Charges</u>17.3 Special Access Ser

.3	Special Access Service		
	17.3.1 <u>Surcharge for Special Access Service</u>	Monthly Rate	
	Per Voice Grade Equivalent	\$25.00	
	17.3.2 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>		

17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 17. Rates and Charges

-					
17.3.4	Voice	e Grade S	Service	Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge
	(A)		el Termination, ermination		
			Two-Wire	\$4.94	\$75.00
			Four-Wire	\$7.91	\$75.00
	(B)	Chann	el Mileage		
		(1)	Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile	\$7.69	None
		(2)	Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination	\$28.84	None
	(C)	Option	nal Features and Functions		
		(1) B	ridging		
			<ul><li>(a) Voice Bridging, Per Port</li><li>(b) Data Bridging, Per Port</li><li>(c) Telephoto Bridging,</li></ul>	ICB ICB	
			(d) Dataphone Select-A-	ICB	
			(e) Telemetry & Alarm	ICB	
			Bridging	ICB	

## 17.3 <u>Special</u> Access Service

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Special Access Service

## INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.3

<u>opeenar</u> r R				
17.3.5 Me	etallic Serv	ice	Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge
(A	, ,	el Termination, ermination		
		Two-Wire	NIA	NIA
		Four-Wire	NIA	NIA
(B	) Channe	el Mileage		
	(1)	Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile	NIA	NIA
	(2)	Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination	NIA	NIA

17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

#### 17. Rates and Charges

17.3.7 <u>Digita</u>	<u>l</u> Data Service	Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge
(A)	Channel Termination, Per Termination		
	<ul> <li>2.4 kbps</li> <li>4.8 kbps</li> <li>9.6 kbps</li> <li>56.0 kbps</li> <li>64.0 kbps</li> </ul>	ICB ICB ICB \$9.10 ICB	ICB ICB ICB \$205.80 ICB
(B)	. Channel Mileage		
	(1) Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile		
	<ul> <li>2.4 kbps</li> <li>4.8 kbps</li> <li>9.6 kbps</li> <li>56.0 kbps</li> <li>64.0 kbps</li> </ul>	ICB ICB ICB \$10.38 ICB	None
	(2) Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination		
	<ul> <li>2.4 kbps</li> <li>4.8 kbps</li> <li>9.6 kbps</li> <li>56.0 kbps</li> <li>64.0 kbps</li> </ul>	ICB ICB ICB \$38.94 ICB	None

## 17.3 <u>Special</u> Access Service

#### Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

#### 17. Rates and Charges

17.3 Special Access Service

17.3.8 High Capacity Service

	Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge
(A) Channel Termination, Per Termina	ation	
1.544 Mbps 3.152 Mbps 6.312 Mbps - 44.736 Mbps - 274.176 Mbps	\$21.16 ICB ICB \$203.12 ICB	\$210.00 ICB ICB \$210.00 ICB

#### (B) Channel Mileage

(1) Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile

64 kbps*	ICB
1.544Mbps	\$50.04
3.152 Mbps	ICB
6.312 Mbps	ICB
- 44.736 Mbps	\$334.49
- 274.176 Mbps	СВ

(2) Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination

64 kbps*	ICB
1.544 Mbps	\$92.10
3.152 Mbps	ICB
6.312 Mbps	ICB
- 44.736 Mbps	\$539.97
- 274.176 Mbps	ICB

\*Applies to through connections of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 56.0 and 64 kbps.

Issued: November 15, 2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

#### 17. Rates and Charges

17.3 Special Access Service

#### 17.3.8 High Capacity Service (Cont'd)

(C)	Reserved for Future Use		
(D)	Optional Features and Functions - Multiplexing Per Arrangement	Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring Charge
	DSl to Voice DS3 to DSl	ICB ICB	
(E)	Network Channel Terminating Equipment (NCTE) - Per Termination	ICB	
(F)	Reserved for Future Use		

#### 17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use

17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use

17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15, 2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 17. Rates and Charges

#### 17.4 Other Services

#### 17.4.1 Access Ordering

(A)	Access Order Charge	Charge
	Per Order	\$42.50
(B)	Service Data Change Charge	
	A Service Data Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The applicable charge is:	
	Service Date Change Charge. Per Order	\$34.00
(C)	Design Change Charge	
	The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:	
	Design Change Charge, per order	\$45.90
(D)	Miscellaneous Service Order Charge	
	Per Occurrence	\$68.00

#### 17. Rates and Charges

#### 17.4 Other Services

#### 17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Additional Engineering Periods		Each Half Hour or <u>Fraction Thereof</u>
(A)	Basic Time, per engineer Nonnally scheduled working hours	\$17.00
(B)	Overtime, per engineer outside of nonnally scheduled working hours	\$25.50
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$34.00

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4	Other	Services
------	-------	----------

17.4.3 Additional Labor

Addit	ional Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour Fraction There
(A)	Installation or Repair	
	Overtime, outside of nor	rmally
	scheduled working hours	s on a
	scheduled working day,	
	Per Technician	\$25.50*
	Premium Time, outside	
	of scheduled work day,	
	Per Technician	\$34.00*
(B)	Standby	
	Basic Time, normally	
	scheduled working hours	8
	Per Technician	\$17.00
	Overtime, outside of nor	rmally
	scheduled working hour	s on a
	scheduled work day,	
	PerTechnician	\$25.50*
	Premium Time, outside	of
	scheduled work day,	
	selleduled work duy,	

\* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Issued: November 15,2012

Other Services

# INTRASTATE ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

17.4

17.4.3 Additional Labor (Cont'd)				
Additi	onal Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof		
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician	
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor			
	Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours	\$17.00	\$17.00	
	Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day	\$25.50*	\$25.50*	
	Premium Time per technician Outside of scheduled work day	\$34.00*	\$34.00*	

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Issued: November 15,2012

\*

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

# 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

(A) <u>Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing -</u> <u>Switched Access</u>

	Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof
	Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the Rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3 (C) preceding.
(B)	Additional Automatic Testin	g-Switched Access
	To First Point Of Switching	Per Test Per <u>Transmission Path</u>
	Additional Tests:	
	Gain-Slop Test	ICB
	C-Notched Noise Test	ICB
	1004 Hz Loss**	ICB
	C-Message Noise**	ICB

ICB

Balance (return loss)\*\*

- \* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.
- \*\* 1004 Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routing Tests however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

Issued: November 15,2012

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

(D)

## 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing - Switched Access

To First Point of Switching	Each Half Hour or <u>Fraction Thereof</u>
Additional Tests:	
Gain-Slop, C-Notched Noise and any other agreed to tests, per technician <u>Additional Cooperative A</u> <u>– Special Access</u>	See the Rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3 (C) preceding.
Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or <u>Fraction Thereof</u>

Basic Time, Overtime*	See the Rates for
and Premium Time*	Additional Labor as set
	forth in 17.4.3 (C) preceding.

\* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15, 2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

## 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

## (E) Additional Manual Testing -Special Access

	Testing Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof
	Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the Rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3 (C) preceding.
(F)	Maintenance of Service	
	Maintenance of Service Periods	Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof
	Basic Time, Overtime* and Premium Time*	See the Rates for Additional Labor as set forth in 17.4.3 (C) preceding.

\* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Issued: November 15, 2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

## 17.4.4 <u>Miscellaneous Services</u> (Cont'd)

(G)	Telecommunications	Nonrecurring Charge
	<u>Service Priority</u> Per service arranged	ICB
(H)	<u>Controller Arrangement</u> Per Arrangement	Monthly Rate ICB

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S I Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 17. Rates and Charges

- 17.4 Other Services
  - 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)
    - (I) <u>Presubscribed Interexchange</u> <u>Carrier (PIC) Change Charge\*</u>

Per Telephone Exchange Service Line or trunk for each interLATA PIC change

- (1) Submitted using manual methods \$0.00
- (2) Submitted using electronic methods \$0.00
- (3) Submitted using manual methods when both the interLATA PIC and intraLATA PIC selections are changed simultaneously \$0.00
- (4) Submitted using electronic methods when both the interLATA PIC and intraLATA PIC selections are changed simultaneously
   \$0.00
- \* This charge is generally billed to the end user who is the subscriber to the Telephone Exchange Service. In those instances where the IC both requests the PIC change, and requests the associated charge be billed to it, the Telephone Company will bill the IC. In the event the subscriber is incorrectly presubscribed due to misassignment on the part of the Telephone Company, no charge shall apply. In the event the subscriber denies requesting a PIC change, the Telephone Company will credit the subscriber's account for the PIC Change Charge associated with the alleged unauthorized change, if such charge was billed to the subscriber. The Telephone Company will then bill the IC responsible for the alleged unauthorized change a PIC Change Charge to return the subscriber to its previous authorized carrier and, initially billed to the subscriber, the PIC Change Charge for the alleged unauthorized change.

Issued: November 15,2012

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

## 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(J) <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>

		Nonrecurring
(K)	Blocking Service*	Charge
	Per exchange service line or	
	trunk and/or per Feature Group	
	A Switched Access Line	ICB
(L)	Billing Name and Address Service	
(L)	Diffing Name and Address Service	
	- Per BNA Order	ICB
	- Per BNA Record	ICB
	- Optional Magnetic Tape Charge	
	- Per Magne	tic TapelCB
	- Optional Format	
	Programming Charge	
	- Per each half he	our or
	Fraction thereof	ICB

\* Blocking access to 900 Service is offered to all subscribers at no charge at the time telephone service is established at a new number and for 60 days thereafter.

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

(Q)

# 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(M)	Originating Line Screening COLS)	Nonrecurring Charge
	Per Exchange Service Line	ICB
(N)	Coin Supervision Additive Service	Monthly Rate
	Per Exchange Service Line	ICB
(0)	Reserved for Future Use	
(P)	Reserved for Future Use	

Reserved for Future Use

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

#### 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

(A) Voice Grade Secure Communications

Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	es Apply
Additional Conditioning, Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	es Apply
Type II, each G-I Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	es Apply
Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Additional Conditioning, Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	es Apply
Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning	ICB	Rates and Charg	es Apply
Additional Conditioning Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	es Apply

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725 Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

# 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services

### 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services (Cont'd)

(B) <u>Wideband Digital Special Access Service</u>

Wideband Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination Charges
Type I, each	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Type II, each	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Type III, each	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply

(C) <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>

## 17. Rates and Charges

- 17.4 Other Services
  - 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services
    - (A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1, Of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

(B) Avoidance

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

(C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

(D) <u>Cable-Only Facilities</u>

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15,2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein

## 17. Rates and Charges

- 17.4 Other Services
  - 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an Individual Case Basis as set forth following:

(A) <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>

17.4.8 Reserved for Future Use

Issued: November 15,2012

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

12-COST-923-COC (LEC) Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 *IS* / Patrice Petersen-Klein

Effective: December 15,2012

#### Rates and Charges 17.

- **Other Services** 17.4
  - 1749 Digital Subscriber Line Access Services
    - (A) Reserved for Future Use
    - Reserved for Future Use (B)
    - (C) Reserved for Future Use
    - (D) Reserved for Future Use
    - Reserved for Future Use (E)
    - (F) Reserved for Future Use
    - (G) Reserved for Future Use
    - (H) DSL Access Service Wholesale Pricing Plan

Regulations concerning the DSL Access Services Wholesale Pricing Plan (DSL WPP) are set forth in Section 8.5 of the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

(1)	DSL WPP Monthly Plan	Monthly	Nonrecurring
	Line Charges	Rate	Charge
	<ul> <li>Per Voice-Data Option</li> <li>8 MB Residential</li> <li>16 MB Residential</li> <li>24 MB Residential</li> <li>8 MB Business</li> <li>16 MB Business</li> <li>24 MB Business</li> </ul>	\$12.00 \$24.00 \$36.00 \$15.00 \$27.00 \$39.00	None None None None None

Patricia Carroll, General Manager Columbus Communications Services, LLC 224 South Kansas Columbus, Kansas 66725

Effective: December 15,2012 12-COST-923-COC (LEC)

Accepted For Filing Kansas Corporation Commission November 15, 2012 /S/ Patrice Petersen-Klein

2013.06.26 16:14:52 Kansas Corporation Commission /S/ Jackie Montfoort Paise

# THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Mark Sievers, Chairman	
omas E. Wright	
ri Feist Albrecht	
)	

In the Matter of a General Investigation Into	)	
the Adjustment of Intrastate Switched	)	
Access Charges for Rural Telephone	)	Docket No. 13-GIMT-004-GIT
Companies in Compliance with K.S.A. 66-	)	
2005(c).	)	

# ORDER APPROVING REVISED INTRASTATE ACCESS TARIFFS FOR COLUMBUS COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, LLC; LAHARPE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.; PIONEER TELEPHONE ASSOCIATION, INC.; AND BLUE VALLEY TELE-COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

This matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State of Kansas (Commission) for consideration and determination. Having examined its files and being fully advised of all matters of record, the Commission finds and concludes as follows:

1. On July 12, 2012, the Commission issued an Order Opening Docket to address intrastate switched access rates for rural local exchange carriers (RLECs). K.S.A. 66-2005(c) provides, subject to Commission approval, RLECs shall adjust their intrastate switched access rates to be in parity with interstate switched access rate levels on March 1 of each odd-numbered year.

2. On April 10, 2013, the Commission directed the RLECs to file by April 25, 2013:<sup>1</sup> (1) revisions to their intrastate access rates and rate structure; (2) their Baseline and Eligible Recovery data utilizing the form provided by the FCC; and (3) their annual certification

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> On April 17, 2013, the Commission issued a Nunc Pro Tunc changing the due date of the Baseline and Eligible Recovery data and Annual Certification to May 31, 2013.

that they are not seeking duplicative recovery in Kansas for any costs or revenues already being recovered as Eligible Recovery through ARCs or the CAF. The April 10, 2013 Order also directed the RLECs to file their revised intrastate access tariffs in this docket by May 31, 2013. The effective date for the rates reflected in those tariffs will be July 2, 2013.

3. On May 22, 2013, the Commission issued an Order Approving RLECs' Intrastate Access Rates and Revenues and a Net, Aggregate Reduction to the Kansas Universal Service Fund.<sup>2</sup>

4. On May 29, 2013, Blue Valley Tele-Communications, Inc. (Blue Valley) filed its proposed intrastate access tariff reflecting the intrastate originating and terminating access rates approved by the Commission in its May 22, 2013 Order. Blue Valley's tariff identified Pioneer Telephone Association, Inc. (Pioneer) as having separate company-specific rates and defined those rates.

5. On May 31, 2013, Columbus Communications Services, LLC (Columbus) and LaHarpe Telephone Company, Inc. (LaHarpe) filed their proposed intrastate access tariffs, in compliance with the Commission's Orders. The proposed intrastate access tariffs reflect the appropriate intrastate access rates approved by the Commission.

6. On June 18, 2013, Staff filed a Report and Recommendation (R&R) advising the Commission approve the revised intrastate access tariffs for Columbus, LaHarpe, Pioneer, and Blue Valley.

7. The Commission adopts the recommendations contained in Staff's R&R and approves the revised intrastate access tariffs for Columbus, LaHarpe, Pioneer, and Blue Valley. The approved tariffs are effective as of July 2, 2013.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The Order was dated May 22, 2013, but not served until May 31, 2013.

## IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED:

A. The Commission approves the revised intrastate access tariffs for Columbus, LaHarpe, Pioneer, and Blue Valley.

B. The approved tariffs will take effect on July 2, 2013.

C. The Commission orders electronic service to be used in this proceeding, including this Order.

D. The parties have 15 days from the date of electronic service of this Order to petition for Commission reconsideration.<sup>3</sup>

E. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and parties for the purpose of entering such further orders as it may deem necessary.

## BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Sievers, Chmn.; Wright, Com; Albrecht, Com.

Dated: JUN 2 6 2013

Greekie Montfort Paigo ORDER MAILED JUN 262013

Jackie Montfoort Paige Acting Executive Director

BGF

<sup>3</sup> K.S.A. 66-118b; K.S.A. 77-529(a)(1).

3

## **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

JUN 26 2013

13-GIMT-004-GIT

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Order Approving Revised Intrastate Access Tariffs for Columbus Communications Services, LLC; LaHarpe Telephone **C**ompany, Inc.; Pioneer Telephone Association, Inc., dba Pioneer Communications; and Blue Valley Tele-Communications, Inc. was served by electronic mail this 26th day of June, 2013, to the following parties who have waived receipt of follow-up hard copies:

JAMES G. FLAHERTY, ATTORNEY ANDERSON & BYRD, L.L.P. 216 S HICKORY PO BOX 17 OTTAWA, KS 66067 Fax: 785-242-1279 jflaherty@andersonbyrd.com

NIKI CHRISTOPHER, ATTORNEY CITIZENS' UTILITY RATEPAYER BOARD 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604 Fax: 785-271-3116 n.christopher@curb.kansas.gov

DELLA SMITH CITIZENS' UTILITY RATEPAYER BOARD 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604 Fax: 785-271-3116 d.smith@curb.kansas.gov

DAVID SPRINGE, CONSUMER COUNSEL CITIZENS' UTILITY RATEPAYER BOARD 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604 Fax: 785-271-3116 d.springe@curb.kansas.gov

THOMAS E. GLEASON, JR., ATTORNEY GLEASON & DOTY CHTD PO BOX 6 LAWRENCE, KS 66049-0006 Fax: 785-856-6800 gleason@sunflower.com BRUCE A. NEY, GENERAL ATTORNEY AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST, INC. 220 SE 6TH ST ROOM 515 TOPEKA, KS 66603-3596 Fax: 785-276-1948 bruce.ney@att.com

C. STEVEN RARRICK, ATTORNEY CITIZENS' UTILITY RATEPAYER BOARD 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604 Fax: 785-271-3116 s.rarrick@curb.kansas.gov

SHONDA SMITH CITIZENS' UTILITY RATEPAYER BOARD 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604 Fax: 785-271-3116 sd.smith@curb.kansas.gov

BECKY SCOTT ELKHART TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 610 S COSMOS PO BOX 817 ELKHART, KS 67950 Fax: 620-697-9977 bscott@epictouch.com

JAMES M. CAPLINGER, ATTORNEY JAMES M. CAPLINGER, CHARTERED 823 SW 10TH AVE TOPEKA, KS 66612-1618 Fax: 785-232-0724 jim@caplinger.net

ORDER MAILED JUN 2 6 2013

#### **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

13-GIMT-004-GIT

COLLEEN R. HARRELL JAMES M. CAPLINGER, CHARTERED 823 SW 10TH AVE TOPEKA, KS 66612-1618 Fax: 785-232-0724 colleen@caplinger.net

JUDY JENKINS, LITIGATION COUNSEL KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 Fax: 785-271-3167 j.jenkins@kcc.ks.gov

MARK E. CAPLINGER MARK E. CAPLINGER, P.A. 7936 SW INDIAN WOODS PL TOPEKA, KS 66615-1421 mark@caplingerlaw.net

## JUN 26 2013

BRIAN G. FEDOTIN, ADVISORY COUNSEL KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 Fax: 785-271-3314 b.fedotin@kcc.ks.gov

MICHAEL NEELEY, LITIGATION COUNSEL KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 Fax: 785-271-3167 m.neeley@kcc.ks.gov

TORRY R. SOMERS, ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL UNITED TELEPHONE CO. OF KANSAS D/B/A CENTURYLINK 6700 VIA AUSTI PKWY LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 Fax: 702-244-7775 torry.r.somers@centurylink.com

eref L. X parlos

Sheryl L. Sparks Administrative Specialist

ORDER MAILED JUN 2 6 2013